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	Clarification

	1
	Question:

Can you please clarify the scope of services? The work will involve designing and building a template to be used for all 6 emails and coming up with ideas, researching and writing the content for all 6. There would then be some project management and reporting back. There is also a need within that budget to design and build 2 separate email templates which you will use for internal communications (we won't develop any of the content for those)?
Answer:

As per the ITT document the service provider will: 

•develop an over-arching creative approach that reflects our values and in line with our brand. The creative concept needs to work with our advocacy toolkit and Create publication and our overall brand guidelines/digital/web look and feel

•deliver 6 stylish, magazine style e-newsletter templates (that will be accessible web, mobile and tablet friendly html) that are adapted to reflect the content of that issue

•deliver 2 editable templates that can be used in-house for e-communications that fall outside of the e-newsletter communications calendar

 

As above – 6 templates (that will be accessible web, mobile and tablet friendly html) that are adapted to reflect the content of that issue and 2 separate email templates (these might be used either internally or externally). No content needs to be developed for the 2 separate templates.

	2
	Question:

Do you have an existing email distribution system which we have to build the templates into, or would the cost of a system and the credits to send need to be included in our proposal?


Answer:
The templates would need to be compatible with dotMailer.

	3
	Question:

How strict is it to keep within the specified costs for copywriting, development and reporting which are mentioned in the ITT?
Answer:

As stated in the ITT the ‘Cost for Editorial/copy writing support for 6 issues over the contract term shall not exceed £5,040 inclusive VAT and expenses. ACE estimates that the price per issue will be in the range from £500 to £700 plus VAT.

	4
	Question:

The expected extent of editorial/copy to be written – how many stories and roughly how many words per issue are you expecting for the quoted price? 

Answer:

As referenced on page 9 of the tender we will require ‘A proposal for the number of pieces of content that will be delivered per issue within the budget set out for Editorial/copy writing support’.

	5
	Question:

The extent of the development and delivery of the 6 e-newsletters – the expected size and format of the newsletters?

Answer:

We have not requested a specific size, but the template will need to be integrated into our email distribution service provider (dotMailer)

	6
	Question:
Associated collateral – what else would this cover (or is this solely web banners)?

Answer:
Web banners and any other digital assets that service provider thinks would assist us with the re-launch campaign (within budget)


	7
	Question:

The extent of the e-newsletter evaluation services – how much analysis are you expecting? Is there a past example of a report, we can see, that reflects what you are looking for? 

Answer:

As per the ITT we expect the ‘production of an evaluation and impact report at the end of the year (after 6 issues) to include top line campaign metrics and analysis of the impact that e-newsletters have had in achieving our overarching aims’.

	8
	Clarification

The pass/fail criteria A is based on the skill set of the whole organisation rather the skills of an individual employee. Here we are looking at the skill-set of the service provider. 

We would need evidence of the individuals on the project who each have a minimum of 3 years’ experience in ‘successfully delivering similar services’ as per the ITT document. I.e. one person might have the 3 years’ experience of design, artwork and print of publications of a similar size and type; and another might person might have 3 years' experience of design of online content.


